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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (SPF) <Hafizul_Farhan_RAHMAT@spf.gov.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 15 February 2023 1:40 AM
To: assignments; Admin A
Cc: Lai Kuen LUI (SPF); Cui Fen ENG (SPF)
Subject: Accident involving K9 dog damaged private veh: SLH6444D on 8 Feb 2023 

Dear LKK, 
 
              Kindly arrange PRS on SLH6444D 
 

Pls contact owner: Mr Quek Wei Tong 
HP: 94574188 
 

 
 

Driver Side Lower Bonnet Area Car Centre Bonnet Area 

 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Hafizul Farhan Bin Rahmat 
Assistant Logistics Support Officer 
Corporate Services Division | Police Logistics Department 
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From: Cui Fen ENG (SPF) <ENG_Cui_Fen@spf.gov.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, 14 February 2023 3:22 pm 
To: Khoon Seng TAN (SPF) <TAN_Khoon_Seng@spf.gov.sg> 
Cc: Chin Yin TAN (SPF) <TAN_Chin_Yin@spf.gov.sg>; Jennifer TAY (SPF) <Jennifer_TAY@spf.gov.sg>; Hafizul Farhan 
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RAHMAT (SPF) <Hafizul_Farhan_RAHMAT@spf.gov.sg>; Lai Kuen LUI (SPF) <LUI_Lai_Kuen@spf.gov.sg>; Vernon ZH 
TEO (SPF) <Vernon_ZH_TEO@spf.gov.sg> 
Subject: RE: Accident involving K9 dog damaged MOP's car bonnet 
Importance: High 
 

Message Classification: Restricted 

Hi Khoon Seng, 
 
Noted.  Thank you for the details. 
 
 
Cc Farhan – Please assist to request LKK to liaise with the driver to conduct the pre-repair survey and to inform SOC 
once survey has been done.  Thank you. 
 
 
Eng Cui Fen (Ms) 
1 Corporate Services Manager 
Corporate Services Division 
Police Logistics Department 
Singapore Police Force 
DID: 68428401 
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